

**School of Human Environmental Sciences
Human Development and Family Sciences
Child Development (CDEV) Concentration
2013-2014**

Student: _____ **ID #** _____ **Advisor:** _____

Communications **3-9 hours**

- ___ ENGL 1013 Composition I (unless exempt)
- ___ ENGL 1023 Composition II (unless exempt)
- ___ COMM 1313 Public Speaking

US History or Government* **3 hours**

___ _____

Mathematics* **3 hours**

___ _____

Sciences* **8 hours**

___ _____

___ _____

Fine Arts and Humanities* **6 hours**

___ _____

___ _____

Social Sciences **9 hours**

- ___ PSYC 2003 General Psychology
- ___ RSOC 2603 Rural Sociology OR
- ___ SOCI 2013 General Sociology
- ___ HESC 2413 Family Relations

Child Development Concentration **54 hours**

- ___ HESC 1213 Fund. of Nutrition (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 1501 Orientation to HESC (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 2403 Infant and Toddler Development¹ (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 2433 Child Development¹ (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 2453 Analytical Approaches Res HDFS I (F)¹
- ___ HESC 2463 Analytical Approaches Res HDFS II (Sp)¹
- ___ HESC 3402 / 3401L Child Guidance¹ (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 3423 Adolescent Development¹ (Sp)
- ___ HESC 4332 Curriculum & Assessment Birth to Three Yrs (Sp)
- ___ HESC 4332L Curriculum & Assessment Birth to Three yrs Lab (Sp)
- ___ HESC 4342 Curriculum & Assessment Three Yrs-Kindergarten (F)
- ___ HESC 4342L Curriculum & Assessment Three Yrs-Kindergarten Lab (F)
- ___ HESC 4423 Adult Development¹
- ___ HESC 4453 Parenting / Family Dynamics¹ (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 4463 Administration and Leadership in the Helping Professions¹ (F)
- ___ HESC 4753 Family Financial Management (F, Sp)
- ___ CIED 3023 Survey of Exceptionalities (F, Sp, Sum)
- ___ CIED 3103 Children's Literature¹ (F)
- ___ CIED 3113 Emergent and Developmental Literacy¹ (F)
- ___ SCWK 3633 Problems of Child Welfare (F, Sp, Sum)

Child Development Concentration Electives⁴ 6 hours

(Choose two courses from the list below)

- ___ HESC 1403 Lifespan Development (F, Sp)
- ___ HESC 2443 The Hospitalized Child (Irregular)
- ___ HESC 3443 Families in Crisis (F)
- ___ HESC 4433 Dynamic Family Interaction¹ (Sp)
- ___ HESC 4443 Gerontology¹ (Sp)
- ___ HESC 4483 Internship in HDFS² (F, Sp, Sum)
- ___ [HESC 4493 Public Policy Advocacy \(F\)](#)
- ___ RSOC 2603 Rural Sociology³ (Sp)
- ___ RSOC 4603 Environmental Sociology (Sp)

General Electives⁴ 22-28 hours

- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____
- ___ _____

Total Hours Required **120 hours**

* See University Core Requirements
¹ Course has prerequisites or co-requisites
² Requires a cumulative GPA of 2.75 and permission from advisor
³ Only if not counted in social science core
⁴ Students must have at least 39 upper division hours

Jennifer Katherine H..., 10/23/12 4:37 PM
Deleted: 7

Jennifer Katherine H..., 10/23/12 4:38 PM
Deleted: _____ - HESC 4493 Public Policy Advocacy (F) -

Jennifer Katherine H..., 10/23/12 4:38 PM
Deleted: 3

Jennifer Katherine H..., 10/23/12 4:38 PM
Deleted: 9

Jennifer Katherine H..., 10/23/12 4:38 PM
Deleted: 124